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Message

From: Palmer, Mike [Mike.Palmer@parsons.com]

Sent: 8/21/2019 5:58:40 PM

To: Hulse, Jonathan [Jonathan.Hulse@parsons.com]; McCurdy, Glen [Glen.McCurdy@parsons.com]; Fodor, Thomas
[Thomas.Fodor@parsons.com]

CC: Halasz, Charles [Charles.Halasz@parsons.com]; Wilson, Cathy [Cathy.Wilson@parsons.com]

Subject: FW: INVITATION - City to announce public launch date of the O-Train Confederation Line / La Ville annonce la date

d’inauguration de la Lighe de la Confédération de I’O-Train

So | believe trial running finishes tomorrow. (unsure how many days it was in the end — but certainly not 12) | am also
unsure whether KPIs to measure it’s success have been made public. Certainly, the software to measure trips and KMs
was not working last week.

So assuming it's deemed a success, then there are meant to be 4 weeks of practice for OC Transpo. | think that will be
potentially reduced and so | think it will be on or around 17 September. A number of us are unsure whether there is
wisdom given the fragility of the rolling stock and signalling but others may be able to comment more on that

Mike

From: Watson, Jim (Mayor/Maire) <Jim.Watson@ottawa.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 5:36 PM

Cc: Hoas, Corrine <corrine.hoas@ottawa.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] INVITATION - City to announce public launch date of the O-Train Confederation Line / La Ville
annonce la date d’inauguration de la Ligne de la Confédération de I’'O-Train

La version frangaise suit

Please join Mayor Jim Watson as he welcomes Mona Fortier, Member of Parliament for Ottawa-Vanier on behalf of
the Honourable Frangois-Philippe Champagne, Minister of Infrastructure and Communities, and Jeremy Roberts,
Member of Provincial Parliament for Ottawa West-Nepean, for a briefing for members of City Council and the media
about Trial Running, Revenue Service Availability (RSA) and the opening of the Confederation Line.

Date: Friday, August 23, 2019
Time: 2:30 pm
Place: Andrew Haydon Hall (Council Chambers), Ottawa City Hall, 110 Laurier Avenue West

RSVP to Corrine Hoas at Corrine Hoas@otiawa ca or 613-580-2424 ext. 52476.
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Nous vous invitons a vous joindre au maire Jim Watson, qui accueillera Mona Fortier, députée d’Ottawa-Vanier au
nom de I’honorable Frangois-Philippe Champagne, ministre de I'infrastructure et des Collectivités, et Jeremy
Roberts, député d’Ottawa-Ouest-Nepean, a I'occasion d’une séance d’information a I'intention des membres du
Conseil municipal et des médias concernant la mise en fonctionnement, la mise en service commercial et
Pinauguration de la Ligne de la Confédération.

Date : Le vendredi 23 ao(t 2019
Heure : 14 h 30
Lieu : Salle Andrew-S.-Haydon (salle du Conseil), hotel de ville d’'Ottawa, 110, avenue Laurier Ouest

Veuillez confirmer votre présence auprés de Corrine Hoas a I'adresse Corring Hoas@iotiawa ca ou au 613-580-2424,
poste 52476.

This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or
the information it contains by other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. Thank you.

Le présent courriel a été expédié par le systéme de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. Toute distribution, utilisation
ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements qui s'y trouvent par une personne autre que son destinataire
prévu est interdite. Je vous remercie de votre collaboration.

'NOTICE: This email message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain privileged and confidential information, and
information that is protected by, and proprietary to, Parsons Corporation, and is intended solely for the use of the addressee for
the specific purpose set forth in this communication. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly
prohibited, and you should delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. The recipient may not further distribute or
use any of the information contained herein without the express written authorization of the sender. If you have received this
message in error, or if you have any questions regarding the use of the proprietary information contained therein, please contact
the sender of this message immediately, and the sender will provide you with further instructions.'



